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State or Florida 

DATE: January 23, 1995 

TO: FLORIDA ClTIES WATER COMPANY AND OFFICE OF PUBUC COUNSEL 

FROM: CHARLES J. PEUBGRINI, STAFF COUNSEI(6 ~lFf!!'f70 v:=fJ'f 

RE: FLORIDA aTIES WATER COMPANY BACKFLOW PREVENTION 

Please note that an informal meeting bJ.s been scheduled at the following time and place: 

MOnday, January 30, 1995 at 2:00 p.m. 
Room 233, Public Service CQIIlllli$siQn 
Fletcher Building. 2d Floor 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

The ~ting, h8is been called to discuss with the Florida Oties Water Company its proposed 
bacldlow prevemion policy. H there are quetldons about this meeting, please call Charles J. Pellegrini at 
(904) rfJ$7-2740. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

MBMORANQUM 

January 24, 1995 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OP RBCOlU>S AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

DIVISION OF LBGAL SBRVICBS (0 ' SULLIVAN)~ 
RB: IJNDOCXB'l'BD - WATBR AND WASTEWATER RBTI1RH ON EQUITY 

WORltSHOP 

Attached is a Notice of WorkDhop in the above-referenced 
undocketed matter. Please issue to al.~ water and wa stewater 
utiLities listed in the Master COCI'mission Directory and to the 
Office of Public Counsel. (Number of pages in document • 5) 
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Attachment 

cc: ~ivision of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Lowe) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Ana~ysis (Sa~a!t , causseaux, 
Maurey) 
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